

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

N I N E T I E T H L E G I S L A T U R E

Legislative Document

No. 521

S. P. 316.

In Senate, February 6, 1941.

Referred to Committee on Judiciary and 500 copies ordered printed.
Sent down for concurrence.

ROYDEN V. BROWN, Secretary.

Presented by Senator Laughlin of Cumberland.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED
FORTY-ONE

AN ACT Relating to Powers and Duties of the State Personnel Board.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. P. L., 1937, c. 221, § 3, amended. Subdivision (b) of section 3 of chapter 221 of the public laws of 1937 is hereby amended to read as follows:

'(b) Upon recommendation of the director and after a public hearing, and subject to the requirements of this act, to prescribe or amend rules and regulations relative to: (1) eligible registers, (2) classification of positions in the classified service, (3) compensation plan, (4) examination for admission to the classified service, (5) ~~promotion in the classified service,~~ ~~(6) provisional,~~ emergency, exceptional and temporary appointments, ~~(7)~~ (6) probationary period, ~~(8)~~ (7) transfer, ~~(9)~~ (8) reinstatement, ~~(10)~~ (9) demotion, ~~(11)~~ (10) suspension, lay-off and dismissal, ~~(12) leave of absence, resignation, hours of service, vacations, and sick leave,~~ ~~(13)~~ (11) personnel records, ~~(14)~~ (12) inservice training, ~~(15)~~ (13) service ratings, and ~~(16)~~ (14) certification of payrolls.'

Sec. 2. P. L., 1937, c. 221, §10, amended. The 3rd paragraph of section 10 of chapter 221 of the public laws of 1937 is hereby repealed and the following enacted in place thereof:

'Salary advancements within an established range shall be determined by the head of the department in which the person affected is employed, and the board shall have no power or authority to alter the amount fixed by the head of the department, but shall certify to the governor and council such salary advancements as determined by such department head.'

Sec. 3. P. L., 1937, c. 221, §15, amended. Section 15 of chapter 221 of the public laws of 1937 is hereby repealed and the following enacted in place thereof:

'Sec. 15. Temporary and provisional appointments. Whenever any person is nominated by the head of a department for appointment to any position in said department, and there is no person qualified under the classified service for such position or type of work, by reason of the fact that no examination for persons eligible for appointment to such position or type of work has been held, the person nominated by the department shall be appointed provisionally to such position, to serve until an examination for persons eligible to fill such position has been held and an eligible register established, after which appointment shall be made from said eligible register. Said provisional appointee shall be entitled to qualify through such examination.'